## **Sheikh Ibad Ullah**

Senior Assistant Manager ERP / Application Coordination

School of Civil & Environmental Engineering

Era-Tech , Sadar Road, Peshawar saddar

Email: cms.coord@scee.nust.edu.pk

Contact: LinkedIn:



## **About**

Dr. Sheikh Ibad Ullah is working as Senior Assistant Manager ERP / Application Coordination in the School of Civil & Environmental Engineering. Dr. Sheikh Ibad Ullah has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

Master in Economics University of Peshawar , Pakistan	1991 - 1992
BA in Economics University of Peshawar , Pakistan	1984 - 1987
Experience	
Senior Assistant Manager ERP / Application Coordination School of Civil & Environmental Engineering	2023- Present
CMS Coordinator School of Civil & Environmental Engineering	2019 - 2023
Lab Technician School of Social Sciences & Humanities	2013 - 2019
Lab Technician  NUST Business School	2012 - 2013
Lab Technician NUST Business School	2007 - 2012
Lab Technician NUST Business School	2004 - 2007
	2001 - 2004
IT instructor FITSIN Peshawar , Hayatabad Peshawar	2000 - 2000
Junior System Analyst	1997 - 1998